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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:11 AM
To: Christina Wollman
Subject: BL-13-00019 Brady

BL-13-00019 Brady 
 
Can you give a final on this? 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00019 Brady

Not yet. Encompass Engineering & Surveying needs to be paid first. 
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: 
(425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | 
Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file 
copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or 
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user 
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy 
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the 
hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:57 AM 
To: 'Dave Nelson'; 'KCCDS@encompasses.net' 
Subject: BL-13-00019 Brady 
  
I have crossing and system approval from KRD… taxes are paid… did you record the survey? 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 4:07 PM 
To: Dave Nelson; KCCDS@encompasses.net 
Subject: BL-13-00019 Brady 
  
BL-13-00019 Brady (Web Hyperlink to File) 
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Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval 
letter has been sent to the applicants, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns 
or questions. 
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
All e-mail sent to this 

address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 
and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
  

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

  

 
“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Coe Crossing License

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

On 12/17/2013 1:20 PM, Jeff Watson wrote: 

Does this have the “All Clear” from you yet or are there issues yet to be resolved? 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:12 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; Matt Coe 
Subject: Coe Crossing License 
  
Jeff, 
 
Attached is the signed Crossing License for Matt Coe. Mr. Coe and I are working on 
revising the water distribution plan to reflect the changes in boundary due to the BL-
13-00019. Please let me know if you need anything further. 
Keli 
 
Keli R. Bender 
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA 
 
 
-------- Original Message --------  

Subject: Message from 45C-3 
Date: Fri, 27 Sep 2013 08:04:25 -0800

From: krdgis@fairpoint.net 

Reply-To: krdgis@fairpoint.net 

To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net 
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

All clear my friend! 

jeff.watson
Oval
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Dave Nelson; KCCDS@encompasses.net
Subject: BL-13-00019 Brady
Attachments: BL-13-00019 Brady Master File.pdf

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
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 10:48 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Coe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Jeff, 
I am in the process of working on the Crossing License for Matt Coe(Brady). There are no issues 
getting this crossing approved, it may just take a bit to get the required signatures. I wanted to let 
you know it is in process. 
Keli 
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Jeff Watson

From: Rose Shriner
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 1:20 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: jeff watson re brady bl-13-00019

Dear Jeff 
     I contacted the KRD this morning and talked with Ken Hasbrouck. After describing the public works request 
for an easement crossing as a part  of the approval process for the BLA, I received a License agreement , have 
filled it out ,and have an  exhibit A (map) prepared for submittal . He is in agreement with all aspects and 
conditions as requested by Public Works ,and he will provide me with all the construction and material details 
to conform with KRD specifications. 
     Thanks for taking me off the rack and putting me on your desk. 
Matt Coe 
matt pam@atouchofthewest.com <waterlinematt@gmail.com> 
  
 

 

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

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 8:02 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00019 Brady

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Brady (BL-13-00019) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: BL-13-00019 Brady 
 
BL-13-00019 Brady 
 
 
Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda, 
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Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
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

From: Erin Moore
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:28 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: BL-13-00019 Brady

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
I don’t see any problems with this one.  No wells are located on either parcel near the proposed property lines that I can 
see. 
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:46 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: BL-13-00019 Brady

On 8/22/2013 2:32 PM, Jeff Watson wrote: 
BL-13-00019 Brady 
  
Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public 
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
 

 
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

Our requirements will need to be met on this application. Let me know if you need anything 
further. 
Keli 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 2:33 PM
To: 'Keli Bender'
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
 
 
 
 



Wheaton Ct

Bridlewood Ln

N 
Ye

w 
St

E 14th Ave

Carriage Loop

Go
ld 

St
ar 

Ln

N Broo
k L

n

Fie
lds Rd

Falcon Rd

Judge
Ronald Rd

Elmview Rd

Spring
Valley LnSte

ph
an

ie 
Rd

Lone Willow Ln

Willowdale Rd

E Bowers Rd

E Tolman Rd

Cu
rle

w 
Rd

Winter Creek Ln

Cascadia Ln

Meadowlark Ln

Buckboard Ln

E Helena Ave

Meadowbrook Ln

Ra
nc

h
Ho

us
e L

n

Willowbrook Ln

Ro
se

bri
ar 

Ln

E 18th
Ave

Double
Creek Ln

Bri
ck 

Rd

Covey Run

Hungry
Junction Rd

La
ria

t L
n

E Sanders Rd

Bumpy Ln

Watson Rd

Rader Rd

Kim
be

rly
 Ln

Bar 14 Rd

Lo
ok

 R
d

Tipton Rd

Alford Rd

Na
ne

um
 R

d

Wi
lso

n C
ree

k R
d

Lyons Rd

Game Farm Rd

Brick Mill Rd

ELLENSBURG

Airport Overlay Zone

BL-13-00019 Brady Area Map
8/22/2013jeff.watson

BL-13-00019
Brady





BL-13-00019
Brady

Airport Overlay Zone

BL-13-00019 Brady Air Photo
8/22/2013jeff.watson



0 - 25%
Slope

NANEUM
CREEK

NANEUM
CREEK

NB
 16

.5

NB 16.5

NB 16.5

Rural
Shoreline

Designation

PUBHx
Wetland

PEMC
Wetland

PEMA
Wetland

PSSC
Wetland

PFOA
Wetland

BL-13-00019
Brady

Airport Overlay Zone

BL-13-00019 Brady Critical Areas
8/22/2013jeff.watson



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐12‐00019

If so, which one? Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950441B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? X

Thursday, August 22, 2013

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? C

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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